MEMORANDUM

TO: City Planning Commission

FROM: Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: February 2015 Calendar

DATE: January 30, 2015

Please note February’s community planning meetings and events:

Feb 3
Feb 5

Feb 5

Feb 9

Feb 10

Feb 12

Feb 12

Feb 17
Feb 18
Feb 18 (Wed)

Feb 25

Feb 25

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Meadowinds Apartments citizen participation meeting, 6:30 pm,
Dicken School, 2135 Runnymede

Deer Management Plan public meeting, 7 pm, Slauson Middle School
auditorium, 1019 W. Washington

715-717 E. Huron Revised PUD citizen participation meeting, 7 pm,
First Floor Suite 1W, 715-717 E. Huron St.

CPC working session, 7 pm, Basement Level conference room,
Larcom City Hall

Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Basement Level
Conference Room, Larcom City Hall

Sustainable Ann Arbor Forum: Economic Vitality, 7 pm, Downtown
Library, 343 S. Fifth Ave.

Presidents’ Day holiday — City offices are closed
Design Review Board — cancelled
CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Basement Level conference
room, Larcom City Hall

Stadium Boulevard Reconstruction Project public meeting, 7 pm,
Pioneer High School Annex Café, 601 W. Stadium Blvd.

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Area Administrator



